

ANGELES JUSTO

Bilingual Psychologist

EDUCATION

2007-2011

MINISTRY OF HEALTH OF THE CITY OF BUENOS AIRES

Clinical Psychology Specialist

2001-2006

UNIVERSITY OF BUENOS AIRES

Licensed Psychologist/Graduated with Honors

1996-2000

NORTHLANDS SCHOOL

International Baccalaureate

EXPERIENCE

2007-PRESENT

PRIVATE PRACTICE

Clinical Psychologist (Adults and adolescents)

IN PERSON/TELEHEALTH

2007-PRESENT

HOSPITAL B. RIVADAVIA AT PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEM OF THE CITY OF BUENOS AIRES

Clinical Psychologist/Psychodiagnosis

2017-PRESENT

PODER JUDICIAL DE LA NACIÓN

AUXILIARY EXPERT OF JUSTICE

Psychodiagnosis and psychological evaluation for Civil/Labour Court

2012-PRESENT

UNIVERSITY OF BUENOS AIRES/FACULTY OF MEDICINE

Psychosemiology and Psychiatry Department

Teaching Assistant

2018-PRESENT

PRIVATE TECHNICAL JUDICIAL CONSULTANT

Psychological assessment in cases of the Civil Court

2020-2022

MASTERS IN CLARITY

Mindset Coach

2009-2021

UNIVERSITY OF BUENOS AIRES/FACULTY OF PSYCHOLOGY

Psychopathology Department

Teaching Assistant

ABOUT ME

I'm a bilingual psychologist based in Argentina with more than 15 years of experience helping English-speaking individuals, couples and families navigate difficulties and challenges concerning their mental health and wellbeing. I practice active listening with a psychodynamic approach to promote individualized treatments adjusted to each clients necessities.

CONTACT



(+54) 11 3185-4431



angejusto@gmail.com



Colegiales & Retiro,
Buenos Aires

2015-2021

OSDE (ORGANIZACIÓN DE SERVICIOS DIRECTOS EMPRESARIOS)

Clinical Psychologist (Adults and adolescents)

IN PERSON/TELEHEALTH

6/2021

APSA (ASOCIACIÓN DE PSIQUIATRAS ARGENTINOS)/UNIVERSIDAD CATÓLICA DE CUYO

Psychodiagnosis

Guest Lecturer

2010-2013

UNIVERSITY OF BUENOS AIRES/FACULTY OF PSYCHOLOGY

Emergency Clinic Department

Teaching Assistant

2010-2019

MINISTRY OF HEALTH OF THE CITY OF BUENOS AIRES

Guest Lecturer and Director of Postgraduate Courses

- *As a Guest Lecturer*
 - 2017-2018 "Psychoanalysis in hospital practice. Fundamental concepts, clinical reports and contemporary contributions"
 - 2016-2017 "Psychoanalysis and its clinical types: approach in hospital practice"
 - 2015-2016 "Psychoanalysis in the hospital: perspectives of the clinical approach in health"
 - 2014 "The 4 fundamental concepts of psychoanalysis: Clinical structures and their approach"
 - 2013 "La Práctica de la Interconsulta y la Psiquiatría de Enlace en el Hospital General"
 - 2010 "The Practice of Interconsultation and Liaison Psychiatry in the General Hospital"
- *As a Course Director*
 - 2019 "Psychoanalysis and feminisms. Dialogues and controversies"
 - 2015-2016 "Psychoanalysis in the hospital: perspectives of the clinical approach in health"
 - 2015 "Eight lectures on the body", "Truth and Fiction in Psychoanalysis" and "The fundamental concepts of psychoanalysis and the intervention of the analyst in the hospital clinic"
 - 2014 "Philosophical Contributions to Psychoanalytic Theory: The Modern Subject"

CONTACT



(+54) 11 3185-4431



angejusto@gmail.com



Colegiales & Retiro,
Buenos Aires

PUBLICATIONS`

2021

VERTEX MAGAZINE

Co-author

Juan Cristóbal Tenconi , Ángeles Justo , María Stewart Harris "Assessment of aspects of mental health in hospital workers in the context of the COVID-19 pandemic"

2020

XII INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS ON RESEARCH AND PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE IN PSYCHOLOGY XXVII RESEARCH CONFERENCE XVI MEETING OF MERCOSUR PSYCHOLOGY RESEARCHERS II OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY RESEARCH MEETING II MUSIC THERAPY MEETING - MAGAZINE

Co-author

Paragis, Paula; Justo, Angeles, "Study of the prevalence of mental disorders in users referred to the Mental Health Service in the process of issuing driver's licenses"

2016

ANCLA

MAGAZINE OF THE CHAIR II OF PSYCHOPATHOLOGY, NUMBER 6: FOLLIES AND PERVERSIONS, FACULTY OF PSYCHOLOGY, UNIVERSITY OF BUENOS AIRES

Co-author

Justo, A.; Moscón, A.; Recalde, J. y Rubinstein, V., "Into the Wild: On Madness and Freedom"

INVESTIGATION

2020-PRESENT

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR

Ongoing Research:

Evaluation of aspects of mental health in hospital workers in the context of the COVID-19 pandemic

2019-2020

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR

Research:

Study of the prevalence of mental disorders in users referred to the Mental Health Service in the process of issuing driver's licenses

CONTACT



(+54) 11 3185-4431



angejusto@gmail.com



Colegiales & Retiro,
Buenos Aires